EBEA 06/07/2021
A. Tl.: Eloepyx. 5836

From: Athina Theofanidou | AHK GRE <zentrale@ahk.com.gr>

Sent: Friday, July 2, 2021 8:18 PM

To: Epmoptkd & Blopnyaviko EmpeAntrplo ABnvwy - EBEA (ACCI) Info <info@acci.gr>
Subject: Industry Day Program - online now

Ayarmntot,

0dG AMOCTEAAW TNV EVNUEPWON ATTO TNV €KBEGN yld TO TMPOYpappa Twv Industry
Days, 1o omoio givatl mA£ov online.

You can use the information for communication purpose to the customers.
Furthermore the program is of course continuously updated.

Link: https://www.thesmartere.de/industry-days/program?lang=en

By now, the program is only available via the above mentioned link, but today we
will implement it on each event website.

Eipat otn 01a0son oag yla omoladnmote SLEUKPivion.
Me @IAIKOUG XxalpeTIopoUg
ABnva Osopavidou

Ekmpoowmog
Solar Promotion GmbH otnv EAAGda kat Kumpo

EAAnvoyepuaviko Epmopiké kat Blopnxaviko EmpeAntnpio
Aopulaiou 10-12, GR-11521 ABrva

TnA: 210 6419037 ®af: 210 6445175

E-Mail: greece@thesmartere.com

www.german-chamber.gr

www.german-fairs.gr

www.dual.com.gr
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